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DATE: April 18, 2022 
 
TO: LA’s Workforce Development System  
 
FROM: Carolyn M. Hull, General Manager  
 Economic and Workforce Development Department 
 
SUBJECT:  WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN №. 22–10 

NOTICE OF RELEASE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR 
YOUTHSOURCE CENTER OPERATORS 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
This directive is effective on issue. 
 
PURPOSE 
The purpose of this bulletin is to notify all Workforce Development System (WDS) 
contractors that the Economic and Workforce Development Department (EWDD) has 
released the Request for Proposals for YouthSource Center (YSC) Operators. 
 
NOTICE 
The City of Los Angeles Economic and Workforce Development Department (EWDD) 
released the YSC Operator RFP on Friday, April 8, 2022. This RFP seeks to solicit 
proposals from organizations or individuals interested in managing a YSC serving youth 
ages 16 - 24 with a focus on engaging disconnected youth with school or work, improving 
student retention and bolstering academic proficiency. The YSC will be expected to provide 
support, career and workforce development services to youths in  the City of Los Angeles. 
Successful respondents will be responsible for leading local partners to increase resources 
and outcomes for disconnected youth.  
 
Community-based organizations, non-profit organizations, private organizations, 
educational institutions, and public agencies may submit proposals to this RFP. Specific 
eligibility and other requirements are set out in the RFP, which is posted at the Regional 
Alliance Marketplace for Procurement website (www.RAMPLA.org). The proposal 
submission deadline is on Friday, May 20, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 
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